DR GRAEME DOIG MEDICAL PRACTITIONER

MB CHB, FRCS (UK), CIME

QUALIFICATIONS

Fellow, Royal College of Surgeons (Glasgow) United Kingdom

ACCREDITATIONS

NSW Motor Accident SIRA-Authorised Health Practitioner WorkCover NSW SIRA - Permanent Impairment Assessor ReturnToWorkSA - Permanent Impairment Assessor WorkCover Tasmania - Approved Medical Specialist Victoria - Independent Impairment Assessor

TAC VIC - Independent Impairment Assessor
Comcare - Permanent Impairment Assessor

American Board of Independent Medical Examiners (ABIME) - Certified Independent

Medical Examiner (CIME)

AMA 4th Edition AMA 5th Edition AMA 6th Edition

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Musculo Skeletal Injuries General Orthopaedics

Trauma

Joint Replacement Surgery Arthroscopic Surgery

Sports Injury

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Staff General Orthopaedic Surgeon (2001-2005)

Tamworth Hospital, Tamworth NSW

Senior Medical Officer (1997-2001)

Department of Orthopaedic Surgery, Nambour General Hospital, Queensland.







DR GRAEME DOIG

MEDICAL PRACTITIONER

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Graeme Doig is a Fellow of the Royal College of Surgeons (Glasgow) United Kingdom.

From 2001 – 2015 Dr Doig was the Senior Staff General Orthopaedic Surgeon at Tamworth Hospital, NSW. During his time in Tamworth, he carried out urgent and elective orthopaedic procedures including primary and revision joint replacements of the hip, knee and shoulder, as well as major poly-trauma surgery including pelvic and acetabular reconstructive interventions.

His prior role from 1997-2001 was as Senior Medical Officer in the Department of Orthopaedic Surgery at Nambour General Hospital, Queensland.

Dr Doig initially trained and worked at several leading hospitals in the UK and New Zealand and throughout his career and has been involved in the teaching of both undergraduate students and registrars during his career.

Dr Doig has been published in peer reviewed journals and has presented papers and attended multiple national and international Orthopaedic Meetings and Conferences.

Additionally, Dr Doig participates in Continuing Professional Development and has completed many courses to ensure that his knowledge and skills remain current. He has also conducted Independent Medical Examinations for the past ten years relating to motor accident and work related injuries and holds current accreditations in various capacities across several Australian states.

LOCATION

Melbourne





